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Memo July 11, 2024 TO:  

Kerry Bigelow, City Clerk

CC:  KarinaL. Lafarga
FROM: Mayor John McCannRE:  

Board and Commission Appointments The Mayor would like to recommend Felix Sablan for appointment

to the Cultural Arts Commission. Felix Sablan will replace former

Commissioner Beatrice Zamora- Aguilar. The Mayor would like to recommend Eleuterio Buquiran for

appointment tothe Sustainability Commission. Eleuterio Buquiran will replace

former Commissioner Crystal Fairley. The Mayor would like to recommend Morgan Murphy for appointment
to the Youth Advisory seaton the Health, We

llness, and Aging Commission.  Please placed this item on the July 16, 2024 Council agenda for ratification

and schedule the oathof office for

the following Council

meeting.  Yours

in


